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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Victor McKay 

Sent: Friday, April 30, 20104:56 PM 

To: Ann Cole 

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Matilda Sanders 

Subject: RE: Order PSC-1 0-0235-FOF-TC 


That works for me. Thank you for catching that. 


FPSC, eLK· CORRESPONDENCE 
LAdmlnlatntJvt_Partlll_ConIumer 
DOCUMENT NO. CY"d.'i(:)\,.s) - \ 0 

DISTRIBUTION: _____ 


From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Friday, April 30, 20104:55 PM 
To: Victor McKay 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Matilda Sanders 
Subject: RE: Order PSC-1O-0235-FOF-TC 

Up to you. I think we are probably fine just noting that there was a typographical erc. in the description and calling it a day. 

From: Victor McKay 
Sent: Friday, April 30, 20104:49 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Matilda Sanders 
Subject: RE: Order PSC-10-0235-FOF-TC 

I honestly think it is fine being that they are cancelling the PATS certificate, but I dont have a problem doing an 
amendatory for this. 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Friday, April 30, 2010 4:29 PM 
To: Victor McKay 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Matilda Sanders 
Subject: Order PSC-10-0235-FOF-TC 

Hey Victor, 

Please see Hong's e-mail regarding an incorrect name on this order. I am bringing this to your attention, should you wish 
to do an amendatory order. The docket is now closed and I believe this is just an obvious typographical error, in that the 
title is correct in CMS and in the body of the order; perhaps no further action is necessary. Alternatively, we could do a 
ClK note on the description that the title of the order has a typographical error, if you'd like. 

Please advise. 

From: Hong Wang 
Sent: Friday, April 30, 20109:13 AM 
To: Matilda Sanders 
Cc: Ann Cole; Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: Order PSC-10-0235-FOF-TC 

Matilda, fyi, the company name in Order PSC-10-0235-FOF-TC issued on 4/15/10 in Docket 100120 is not quite correct. 
MCD, the "Utility" screen in CMS and the docket title all show the Company's name as "NSC Communications Public 
Services Corporation." However, Order PSC-1 0-0235-FOF-TC has the name as "NSC Communications Public Service 
Corporation." 

4/3012010 




CLK OHlcial Fiiing****4/1512010 10:05 AM ***** 1 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Gloria Ross 
Thursday, April 15.2010 9:52 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Victor McKay; Adam Teitzman 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 100120-TC 
Filename / Path: 1:\2010\100120\100120PATS.doc 
Order Type: 

4/15/2010 9:50:00 AM 

Cancel PAT / Current Yr 

ORDER CANCELING PAY TELEPHONE CERTIFICATE 

GlrnZh Ross 
Commission Deputy Clerk I1 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100120 

P A R W  

ADDRESS 
IN EMAIL COMPANY 

I I AUUKESS COMMISSION I DIRECTORY I 

4EFCOM 
4SC Communications Public Sen es Corporation 

$ownes.net 
nterainc.com 

Printed on 4/15/2010 at 4:46:08 PM 

I 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 02835-10.Ddf 

Thursday, April 15, 2010 4:48 PM 
Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 193837) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply 

Thank you. 

4/15/2010 
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Section 1.. Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No.100120-TC Date Docketed: 03/1Zl2010 Title: 	 Request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 8424 by NSC 
Communications Public Services Corporation, effective March 5, 
2010. 

Company: NSC Communications Public Services C 
FPSC, eLK CORRESPONDENCE 

~dml!1!.~£rft!Ve_Pa!imes_Consumer 
DOCUMBNT rl/O. 12'~qo (g - 10 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x I X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

~r.Qgram Module Bl(f) 

Staff Assignments 

Due Oates 

OPR Staff []] Current CASR revision level 	 Previous Current 

1. 
2. 
3. 
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6. 
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Staff Counsel 8. 
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10. 
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Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Assignments are as follows: 


- Heanng 0ff'lcer (s) Prehearinq 0ff'lcer 
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Exam 
Staff 
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I I I I 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the full Commission decides the case. 
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